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GEORGE L. CHRISTENSON
MILWAUKEE COUNTY CLERK

MEMO
DATE: July 22, 2019
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: George L. Christenson

SUBJECT: Claims Report

The following is a listing of all Claims received by the Office of the County Clerk, on behalf
of Milwaukee County for the period of June 17, 2019 to July 21, 2019:

General Claims

Claimant 2L Dept. Involved
Rec.
SHAIN ADEMI 7/12/2019 PARKS DEPARTMENT
GRACE CHAMPION 6/21/2019 AIRPORT PV
ROBERT CLARK 7/19/2019 AIRPORT PV
NCHANGVI FANG 6/26/2019 AIRPORT PV
HEIDI FLORES ROJAS 7/1/2019 PARKS DEPARTMENT
LASHAWN GATES 7/17/2019 SHERIFF
HERMAN HIGHSHAW 7/10/2019 SHERIFF
KAHLIA JONES 6/21/2019 AIRPORT PV
KAHLISE JONES 6/21/2019 AIRPORT PV
PAMELA KRAWCZYK 7/8/2019 AIRPORT PV
YOLANDA MATA 6/21/2019 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
FOREST MAYES 6/27/2019 SHERIFF
FOREST MAYES 7/9/2019 AIRPORT PV
JAMES MUELLER 7/11/2019 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
SYLVIA RODRIGUEZ 6/28/2019 DEPT HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS
RICO VIERA 6/19/2019 SHERIFF
SCOTT WHITFORD 7/18/2019 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
JIMELL WILLIAMS 7/8/2019 AIRPORT PV
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